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Fres ident
Hatienal Freas Ulub
14 and F Sta., W
'..um.ﬂ. B.C.

Dear Hir,

In the enclosed carben of my letter to Natisnal fublic Radie I repeat wy earlier
request for falmesc-dectrin- time to respend te ite bremdcast of your this week's
speaker, Dr, Lattizer, I hope you will ses fit te be fair and present a view ether
than that ef Dr. lLattimer, whe spesks for the official pesitien en one part of the
JFK sssaseination, 1 do make this request ef yeu, for an equal opporturity and umder
the same circumstinces and cenditlens,

la my letter to LFR I set forth what I believe sre umique credentials in tide
field. I believe they qualify me as mo others are qualified te respemd by breadcaat
snd te inform your membsrs and their gusats.

43 a repertar yeu msy be interest in knewing that ene of my many sults under FUIA
for the kind of evidence Dr, lattimer dees nmet present was cited by the Comgress as the
firet of four sulte and decimlons requiring the 1974 amendments teo FOIR, Fer reposters
i beliove this litigution is a fair representatien ef what is unique in my werk. Te
obtain this withheld eofficiszl evidence and im this ene came 1 have bsen bafore twe
district courts, the secend ene new for the sscond time en remandj I huve been to the
appesls ceurt three times, the last winning g eweeping reversal; and to ths Supreme
“gurt. The appesls court has ruled that I "must" take first-parsen testimeny and that
tids serves the matienal interest, It hus ruled that I must do thd: withformer FBEI
agents whe retired at ages less than mime, coineciding with my litigation and in un-
hiddea effert to sveld giving testimeny. My lawyer believes that taiing testimeny in
& 0ivil sction frem retired FEI agents claimed by the gevernament mei te be subject te
the compelling of teatimeny 1= slso wsitheut precedent,

I hepe yeu can agree that when what I have sought since 1966 im these eflorts
is ne more than the results of tsuts of nor-gecret naturs there is me reasen te be-
lieve they suppert the efficial stery., If they did I'm sure they'd have beem releaned
leng age, with evexyeffert made te attract saximum attesntien te them, Hewover, there has
been a benefit frem this etficial suppressien. It ferced ms te make ether imvestizations
thut produced ether efficial evidence that had been suppressed and I believe is irrefu-
table. I have emsugh of this on slides. I can previde coples for thoce of your memberm
whe would like the actusl documente. imeng thoue 1 censider relevant te what Ur, lattimer
sudd and did met say are the forserly suppressed FBI lab reperts, the death certificate
which the Warrem Cemsisaien did met huve, and the report of a secretly-cemvensd pansl of
experts who interpreted the sutepay material ether tham Dr. Lettimer dcea,

My files, which are quite extemsive, are to bocens & umiversity archive, They centaim
much 1 believe is of current nows interest and for ths mest part ire available te reperters.
For its arthival value 1 would wppreciate knewing whe arranged for Vr, lattimer's appear-
ance te coimeide with the first meetings of the mew Hpuse comaittee and why me eother view

1f you would care to inguire inte my oredentials I will bs glad te cesperate. You
hive members whe kanew me and my weork,

mﬂhj

Hareld Weisberg
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Hatienal Fubliec Kadie, attns
Frograk librarian, audie izchive
2025 K St., WU

‘.Hh.'h-c- m

pear Librarian,
Vidle you clearly are met the eme te address,the respemse to my telephene request
for a tape of Ur. lattimer's Presa Club brosdcast anc fer fairasss-decirine tize for

response gives me enly your nase and & schedule of pricss, 1 would aporeciule your
prenpt roferral to the preper persen because 1 wamt to respead proemptly.

1 fhoned WETL~F¥ after ths broadcsst, was referred te ¥r. Jobn Halford snd was teld
that Deberuk Baker Hull would send ms the forms for wikin; this request efficially. It
is my understanding that under the fikrness dectrine the request nust be made of a station.
I have met thie prorequisite.

The entirely different form I was gemt stipulates = delay of six wecks. Inip 1w
clearly imapprepriste with « fairness-dectrine request. I would 1ike this 2o fast as
pessible. I will be meking = sizdlar rsquest of the latiensl Press “lub in the hoepe
that 1t ales will be Fair, I therefore heed what Ur, bgtiimer said te the club and en
your sationwide brosccast. I su well avars of what br. lattiser says in goneral. I adiressed
1% snd hix in »y mont recent (of seven) bocks on the sseassinstiens, Port Mertem,

1 beddeve I an wniquely qualified te respend te Lr, Lutthmer under the dectriae
because I alene of those whe de moi agree with the Warrem Repert have rade an extensive
persensl investigation of the avidemce Dr. “attixer wisrepresents, bringing te 1ight
by perssnal investigation amd @ perles of Fresdem ef Inlermatien suits vhat he snd the
Uguxigsion zuppressed and micrepresent. In these suits the Department of Justice hes
certified te & federal court thot I lmew mers abeut the JFK apcassiestion and the FEI's
{nvestigetion than enyenc in the FiI, I haove deveted 13 of the mest intencive yeurs to
this inguiry. I have slides slse. Thic include the suppresped official evidence end
sese of the Truit of the ongoimg litigetien. There ar- three curreat euits inm federal
datriet court in Yeshingten, 1 belisve I hava further and unigue oredentisls en pre-
#igely Dr, Lattimer's topic in the federal appeals court July decisien in fuver of me,
Ho. T5-2021, It held that what I weck ssrves net ealy my lutercst byt thet oo the natien.
1f you'd 1dke am cepy 1'11 be glsd te provide it. ‘his decisienm is witheut precedent.

Ualdke ethers whe receive xtteation im this field my werk i based en offici.l rdcerds.
I have pubii hed mere pages of theu im facsimile thun asny suther has published in text.
I am a former investigative reporter, Sencte imvestigater and iutelligenoce analyst, I
believe these zlst are unique crédentials is this field, credentlule ne other persen whe
might be granted fairmess-dectrime time has.

1 would apireciate it if you would supply the tepe in omssette Term. . will pay
your charge if there is ene, +{ is my understanding that under the doctrias there iz nome.

I think you and the Press Club sheuld beth be aware of the timing ef the preseutation
of & partissn en 2 centreversial subject in which 4n the best pessible interpretaiion his
werk haa been extrsmely lixitod. It celuciden witn the epening of the xuew louse inguiry.
4 therefcore amsunts te a coloring of the winds of west reporters and &ll theuw wie heard
the presentatien, This, 1 believe, is quite prejucicial. The Fress Club may met have beem
sware of this or hed the intent. *t is, hewivor, the fact.

Sincerely

Lareld Welsbarg
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